The Dictionary Project

PO Box 1845
Charleston, SC 29402
United States of America

To

Steve Wedig

Rotary Club of Kankakee
PO Box 986

Kankakee, lllinois 60901
United States

swedig@federatedbank.com

815-932-7000

Items Requested

Webster's Dictionary for Students, Sixth Edition
Webster's Spanish ~ English Dictionary for

Students

Date Added 01/12/2022
Pledge #: 102778
Payment Method: ECheck
Shipping Method: Free Shipping

Ship To (if different address)

Steve Wedig
Federated Bank

327 S Kinzie Ave
Bradley, lllinois 60915
United States

Model Quantity Cost per Item
978-1-59695-179-2 19 $78.00
978-1-59695-165-5 5 $78.00

Pledge Total:

N A T N

RO B R W £ 0

Pledge
$1,482.00

$390.00

$1,872.00

The Dictionary Project is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization. All contributions (excluding Gifts) are tax deductible. You can contact us at

843-856-2706 or 843-388-8375 with any questions, or visit our website at www.dictionaryproject.org




Steven Wedig

From: The Dictionary Project <donations@dictionaryproject.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 4:54 PM

To: Steven Wedig; jsplear@yahoo.com

Subject: The Dictionary Project - Transaction Details for Pledge # 102778

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

The Dictionary Project - Transaction Details for Pledge # 102778

Hello Steve,
Authorize.net has processed your transaction:

This transaction has been approved.
Amount: $1872.00

Method: ECHECK

Account Number: XXXX1949

Auth Code:

Trans ID: 63477268636

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact our office at 843-856-2706 or email us at
wordpower@dictionaryproject.org




BILL TO:

0012580
JEFF_WHITING

12607 DEER MOUNTAIN BLVD

Page lofl

Merriam-Webster

LSC Communications -
716 Airtech Parkway
Plainfield, IN 46168

Plainfield

Packing Slip

SHIP TO:

0012580
FEDERATED BANK
327 S KINZIE AVE

KAMAS, UT 84036 BRADLEY, IL 60915
ATTN: STEVE WEDIG
PO Numbexr Order Number Shipment # Date
102778 0 63259 0 63259 01/14/2022
Item Number Description Order Ship
Qty oty
9781596951792 Webster's Dict for Students 6TH Edition 456 456
9781596951655 Webster's Spanish-English Dict Stud 2nd 120 120
SUMMARY TOTALS: 576 576
Carrier: UPS Hundredweight Ground JFreight: termg: PREPAID # of Cartons: 24

PRO#:

[ATT 62

loos |[Bca Joropck

[ 142765




Steven Wedig

From: The Dictionary Project <donations@dictionaryproject.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 4:54 PM
To:

Steven Wedig; jsplear@yahoo.com

Subject: The Dictionary Project - Pledge # 102778

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

The Dictionary Project - Pledge # 102778

Thank you for your pledge to The Dictionary Project. We are happy that you want to participate in The Dictionary Project this y

Your pledge has been received and will be processed by our staff shortly.

We would like to hear how your project turns out. Please send us pictures and information about your Dictionary Project so th.
feature it on our website and share your program with our visitors. You may email photos or news stories directly to us at
wordpower@dictionaryproject.org or mail them to us at The Dictionary Project, PO Box 1845, Charleston, SC 29402.

If you did not provide us with school information when you entered your pledge, please contact us at your earliest convenienc
know the names of the schools or programs where the dictionaries will be given to students. This information is a vital part of
keeping and analysis of the project.

We have included the details of your pledge below. Please make sure that the information is correct and if not, contact us as s
possible so that we can make the necessary corrections.

Pledge ID: 102778

Date Added: 01/12/2022
Payment Method: ECheck
Shipping Method: Free Shipping

Email: swedig@federatedbank.com
Telephone: 815-932-7000

Steve Wedig Steve Wedig
Rotary Club of Kankakee Federated Bank
PO Box 986 327 S Kinzie Ave




Kankakee, Hlinois 60901 Bradley, IHinois 60915
United States United States

Lobby closed after 12:00 noon on Thursday, but we are in the office and can receive deliveries.

Webster's Spanish ~ English Dictionary for Students 978-1-59695-165-5 5 $78.00
Webster's Dictionary for Students, Sixth Edition 978-1-59695-179-2 19 $78.00
Sub-Total

Free Shipping

Total

If you would like to make your pledge payment with a check, please send it to:

The Dictionary Project
PO Box 1845

Charleston, SC 29402
United States of America

Thank you for joining our efforts to encourage students to use a dictionary so that they will be able to use the English language effectively. If you have an
or need additional information please contact our office at 843-856-2706 or email us at wordpower@dictionaryproject.org.

Sincerely,

Mary French

The Dictionary Project

PO Box 1845

Charleston, SC, 29402
Mary.French@dictionaryproject.org

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact our office at 843-856-2706 or



Rotary Club of Kankakee
P O Box 986
Kankakee, IL 60901

May 24, 2022
Principals/Teachers

We appreciate your help in providing a Webster’s Dictionary to each of your 3™ and 4t grade
students throughout Kankakee School District 111. Please provide them this valuable tool with
some instructions on its use. We would encourage students to put their name in the front inside
cover where we also have our Rotary Four-Way Test that is an ethical guide for Rotarian’s to use
for their personal and professional relationships.

Kankakee Rotary Provides Dictionaries to Students

The Kankakee Rotary Club continues its mission to promote positive lasting change in the
community. On Tuesday, May 24™ members of the Club will begin their annual Dictionary
Project. This annual project, now in its sixteenth year, places a dictionary in the hands of every
3" grade student in Kankakee School District 111. Due to the deliveries being postponed in the
2020-2021 school year due to the COVID pandemic, we will also be giving dictionaries to the 4™
grade students who missed out last year. The Rotary Club of Kankakee believes that even in this
day in age when online dictionaries and spell check are prevalent, an actual dictionary can
provide many benefits in the early stages of learning. A dictionary can provide important
support and be a quick reference book that the students can put their name in and carry with them
to use while reading, working on papers, and completing homework. Hopefully, the students
will keep and use the books all the way into high school and college.

Since 2016 the School District began requesting that some of the dictionaries be the Webster’s
Spanish- English version to assist some of the students from the Hispanic community and we
were happy add these to our offerings.

While delivering the books, the Rotarians enjoy providing a little bit of the history and purpose
of this long-standing club that celebrated its 100-Year anniversary in 2015. We also enjoy
telling the story of how Rotary International has almost completely eliminated Polio around the
world since its first project to vaccinate children in the Philippines in 1979. Many of the
Rotarians spend a little time showing the children how to use their new dictionaries.

This year members of the Club will deliver 624 books to students in seven schools during the last
week of school and just in time for the summer break.
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Steven Wedig

From: Steven Wedig

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 11:35 AM

To: Sarah Cheffer-Schoon

Subject: RE: Kankakee Rotary Club - Dictionary Project exclude

Do you have any availability to maybe deliver some of the boxes of Dictionaries to a school or two this afternoon or
tomorrow morning? Amanda Martinez in my office and | will be able to deliver some of the books as well. There are
6 schools to deliver to today or tomorrow. With so many books this year, it was really difficult to think about moving
them around a lot even to get help with the stickers. 624 books means 26 total boxes. Some of the schools really
don’t even have very many to deliver. Let me know if you can help.

1. Taft 28 Spanish lbox+4
2. Mark Twain 19 Spanish 19 (5 less than a full box)
3. Kennedy 138 English 23 Spanish 5 Boxes + 6 less of another box — English; 1 full box
Spanish
4. Steuben 22 English 23 Spanish 1 Box English less 2; 1 Box Spanish less 1 (Or just 1
box of each)
5. Edison 96 English 6 Spanish 4 Boxes English and 6 Spanish
6. St.John Paulll
a. King 129 English 24 Spanish 5 Boxes plus 9 English; 1 Box Spanish
b. LLC 98 English 18 Spanish 4 Boxes plus 2 English; 1 Box less 6
Spanish
227 42 269 Total books for St John Paul Il School

Books are currently at my house in Bradley, but | can bring some to the office after lunch.

Steve Wedig
NMLS MLO #1390259
Asst VP/Branch Manager

(21 B T YT ]

327 S Kinzie Ave, Bradley, IL. 60915
Phone (815)932-7000 Ext. 411|Fax (815)932-7039
swedig@federatedbank.com  www.federatedbank.com

From: Sarah Cheffer-Schoon <sjschoon7 @aol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Steven Wedig <swedig@federatedbank.com>

Subject: Re: Kankakee Rotary Club - Dictionary Project exclude

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Awesome! THANK YOU!

Sent from the all new AOL app for Android

On Wed, May 18, 2022 at 12:05 PM, Steven Wedig

<swedig@federatedbank.com> wrote:




This message was sent securely using Zix-

Good news, | have the books all labeled with the Rotary Four-Way stickers and have contacted Rachel about the

deliveries. She suggested early next week, so | am going to get them organized by appropriate number for each

school, Spanish and English books, 3" and 4 grades and then we can decide who will be able to run them to the
schools on Monday or Tuesday. We may even be able to do a few deliveries on Friday of this week.

I will also try to put together the letter to deliver with each donation to each school explaining the purpose of the
donation.

Steve Wedig
NMLS MLO #1390259

Asst VP/Branch Manager

Bi'l! ¢ EM1R

327 S Kinzie Ave, Bradley, IL. 60915
Phone (815)932-7000 Ext. 411|Fax (815)932-7039

swedig@federatedbank.com www.federatedbank.com

From: Rachel Thornton <rachel-thornton@ksd111.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 9:01 AM

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

Yes! The last day of school for our students is May 27th, but I would drop them
off earlier in the week because we may not have many students on the last day
of school. We do have 2 schools that are currently at other locations, King and
LCC. I will ask the principals where they would like the books delivered to

and get back to you.




